Fredrikson

& BYRON, P.A.

April 30, 2019

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Patricia Van Gerpen

Executive Secretary

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
500 E Capitol Ave

Pierre, SD 57501-5070

RE: In the Matter of the Application of Deuel Harvest Wind Energy LLC for a
Permit of a Wind Energy Facility and a 345-kV Transmission Line in Deuel
County, South Dakota
Docket EL18-053

Dear Ms. Van Gerpen:

At the evidentiary hearing in the above-referenced docket, it was directed that certain
exhibits sponsored by Mr. Rand be redacted. Attached for filing are the following redacted
exhibits: K1, K2, K4, K5, K8, and K29. The following exhibits sponsored by Mr. Rand will not
be redacted (and are not being re-filed): K3, K6, K7, and K30. We consulted and coordinated
with Ms. Edwards and Ms. Kilby on the enclosed redactions.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Sincerely,
/s/ Mollie M. Smith

Mollie M. Smith
Attorney at Law
Direct Dial: 612.492.7270
Email: msmith@fredlaw.com
Enclosures
cc: Certificate of Service (w/encl.)
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